
 

455-10-1 

/ , 

200 Kent St., 
Ottawa, Ontario, 
January 29, 1952. 

Mr. K. ttaht, 
The Consolidated Mining and Smelting 

Company of Canada Limited, 
Chapman Camp, H.C. 

Dear Mr. iaht: 

This will ack.nuwlet;e receipt of your letter of 21st January giving analytical data on Yelìowkniie 
water specimens. Mr. Christie and I were discussing 
the levels in Kam Lake which appear to be rising and there was some talk of having; to check the possibility 
of this water supply being consumed. 

Yours very truly, 

Kingsley Kay, 
Chief, 

Industrial Health Laboratory. 


